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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 8:00 AM
To: 'info@statesnewsroom.com'
Subject: Yet, again, HELP NEEDED -- NY's statehouse press has, for years, been covering up Gov.
Cuomo's corruption involving pay raises and the state budget -- & is doing so now
Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf; 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-
revised.pdf

TO: States Newsroom

I have just sent a message to you, via your website’s contact page: htips://statesnewsroom.com/contact/, concerning
the below August 5" and August 6" e-mails, to which | have received no response.

Upon doing so, a message popped up saying: “THANK YOU! Your email was successfully sent. We will contact you as
soon as possible.”

| certainly hope so.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 1:04 PM
To: 'info@statesnewsroom.com' <info@statesnewsroom.com>

Subject: Again, HELP NEEDED -- NY's statehouse press has, for years, been covering up Gov. Cuomo’s corruption
involving pay raises and the state budget -- & is doing so now

TO: States Newsroom

Has the below been overlooked? | have received no phone message or e-mail communication.

Please advise. Time is of the essence. Can we set up a phone appointment for early next week to discuss?
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




